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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   
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Ken.skates@senedd.wales  
 
 
 
 
 

 
15 December 2022 

 
 
 

Dear Ken  
 

 
Further to my answer to you during Business Questions in Plenary on 6 December 
regarding progress with the Advanced Technical Research Centre (ATRC). I explained that 
Welsh Government is progressing with the design and master planning of the ATRC site 
and that we have identified an operator.  However, I was incorrect in saying that we have 
identified an appropriate operator when in fact we are still at the stage where we are 
seeking to identify one.  Please accept my apologies for the confusion. 
 
I am copying this letter to the Llywydd. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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